

# SAMANTHA LINCROFT

COMPUTER SCIENCE STUDENT

+ 61 0481 498 802 

www.sammylincroft.com 

sammylincroft@gmail.com 

7/33 Bayview Avenue, Cayton VIC 

## MY PROFILE



I am a third year computer science student at Monash University winner of the Camilla Creative Leadership Award and Impact Fellowship. I have been coding for 10 years and have a passion for security, accessibility, and software design.

## EDUCATION

**MONASH UNIVERSITY** / 2020 - 2021 (expected)

Bachelor of Computer Science.

**WELLESLEY COLLEGE** / 2017-2019

Studying Bachelor of Arts Computer Science, transferred to Monash in 3rd year for health and family.

**THE COLLEGE PREPARATORY SCHOOL** / 2013-2017

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**GOOGLE** / June 2019 - Aug 2019 / **Engineering Practicum Intern**

Designing a differential privacy metrics board for internal privacy analysis using Typescript and Angular. Integrating with a Go backend to query public databases using Google's SQL.

**ID TECH CAMPS** / June 2018 - Aug 2018 / **Lead Instructor**

Teaching Coding and Development, C++, and Cybersecurity and Encryption to classes ages 14-17.

**STREETCODE ACADEMY** / June 2016 - Aug 2016 / **MENTOR**

Taught Wordpress/WooCommerce, HTML, CSS, Javascript, Firebase, SQL, hosting, and programming logic.

## SKILLS AND COURSES

**Languages:** Java | Python | HTML/CSS | C | JavaScript | Typescript | go | Racket | SML

**Courses:** Data Structures | Foundations of Computer Systems | Algorithms | Programming Language Design | Usability UI/UX | Accessibility (Google Grow course) | Discrete Math | Multivariable Calculus